Document 33

Section 22

From: FOI e

Sent: Thursday, 18 Decémber 2014 1:12 PM

To: Section 22

Cc: Section 22

Subject: FOI 1618 - Blair Davies (ATIA) [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: Document 1_Redacted pdf, Document 2_Redacted.pdf, Document 3_Redacted. pdf;

Document 4_Redacted.pdf; Document 5_Redacted.pdf; Document 6_Redacted.pdf;
Document 7_Redacted pdf, Document 8_Redacted.pdf, Document 8_Redacted.pdf;
Document 10_Redacted. pdf; Document 11_Redacted.pdf; Document 12_Redacted.pdf;
Document 13_Redacted.pdf; Document 14_Redacted.pdf; Document 15_Redacted.pdf;
Document 16_Redacted.pdf, Document 17_Redacted.pdf, Document 18_Redacted.pdf;
Document 19_Redacted . pdf; Document 20_Redacted. pdf; Document 21_Redacted. pdf;
Document 22_Redacted.pdf, Document 23_Redacted.pdf, Document 24 Redacted.pdf;
Document 25_Redacted.pdf; Document 26_Redacted.pdf; Document 27_Redacted.pdf;
Document 28_Redacted.pdf, Document 29_Redacted.pdf;, Document 30_Redacted.pdf;
Document 31_Redacted.pdf; Document 32_Redacted.pdf; Document 33_Redacted.pdf;
Document 34_Redacted.pdf, Document 35_Redacted.pdf;, Document 36_Redacted pdf;
Document 37_Redacted.pdf, Document 38_Redacted . pdf; Document 38_Redacted . pdf;
Document 40_Redacted.pdf; Document 41_Redacted.pdf; Document 42_Redacted.pdf;
Document 43_Redacted.pdf, Document 44_Redacted.pdf; Document 45_Redacted pdf;
Document 46_Redacted.pdf, Document 47_Redacted.pdf

Good afternoon

Please find attached the redacted documents being released for FOI 1618 tomorrow.
Regards

FOI

Ministerial and Communications Division

The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
Phone: {02) 6263 2800





